FLORIDA

1112 Manatee Avenue West
Bradenton, FL. 34205
purchasing@mymanatee.org

Solicitation Addendum

Addendum No.: 3

Solicitation No.: 22-TA004058DJ

Solicitation Title: Phase II Repairs to Lake Manatee Dam
Project No.: 6108870

Addendum Date: April 13,2022

Procurement Contact: Dave Janney

Senior Procurement Agent

IFBC 22-TA004058DJ is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by
prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and
made a part of IFBC 22-TA004058DJ.

The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or
additional information pertaining to this IFBC is April 22, 2022.

CHANGE TO:
SECTION B, BID FORMS, APPENDIX A, MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS

4. Bidder, or Bidder’s subcontractor, has provided embankment dam or levee construction or
repair services for at least three two (3 2) projects in which each project had a minimum
contract value of $1 million, and were performed on significant or high hazard facilities (see
Federal Guidelines for Dam Safety; Hazard Potential Classification System for Dams,
FEMA, April 2004), and had an embankment height greater than 20 feet. Project clients
must be agreeable to responding to an inquiry by the County.

6. Bidder, or Bidder’s subcontractor, has provided steel sheet pile driving services for at least
three two (3 2) projects in which each project included a minimum of 1,000 square feet of
steel sheet pile as measured by the cumulative driven area below grade. Project clients must
be agreeable to responding to an inquiry by the County.

7. Bidder, or Bidder’s subcontractor, has provided cementitious jet grouting services for at
least three two (3 2) projects in which each project included grouting to depths of a
minimum 25 feet below land surface, construction of overlapping columns capable of
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10.

forming a seepage barrier, and a minimum of 1,500 cubic yards of grout mix. Project clients
must be agreeable to responding to an inquiry by the County.

Bidder, or Bidder’s subcontractor, has provided deep soil mixing services for at least three
two (3 2) projects since August 2016 in which each project included deep soil mixing to
depths of a minimum 30 feet below ground surface, construction of overlapping deep soil
mix elements capable of forming a seepage barrier, and a minimum of 1,500 cubic yards of
deep soil mixing. Project clients must be agreeable to responding to an inquiry by the
County.

Bidder, or Bidder’s subcontractor, has provided emergency shutdown plans for hurricane,
tropical storm, or heavy rainfall events involving over water or near water work for at least
three one (3 1) of the projects provided in items 3 thru 8 above in which each emergency
shutdown plan demonstrated integration with the Owner's safety operations, and identified
critical processes and decisions in preparation for, during, and immediately following these
events. Project clients must be agreeable to responding to an inquiry by the County.

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:

Q1. Is the Uniform Section Mat still going to be called for in this project?

R1. The Uniform Section Mat is not part of this project.

Q2. Do you have a handy list for the Manatee Dam Prebid Attendees?

R2. See attached Info Conference Sign In Sheet.

Q3. I would like to ask for the list of contractors who may be bidding this project.

R3. See attached Mandatory Site Visit Sign In Sheets for April 5, April 6, and April 7.

NOTE:
Deleted items will be struekthreugh, added or modified items will be underlined. All other

terms and conditions remain as stated in the IFBC.

INSTRUCTIONS:

Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document.
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed
non-responsive.

END OF ADDENDUM Jacob Digitally signed by
Erickson, Jacob Erickson, MBA,

CPPO, NIGP-CPP

MBA, CPPO,  Date:2022.04.13
AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  NI|GP-CPP 10:31:37 -04'00'
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FLORIDA

Procurement Division
Phase Il Repairs to Lake Manatee Dam
IFBC No. 22-TA004058D)
Non-Manadatory Information Conference
April 5, 2022 @ 9:00 AM
Water Treatment Plant Conference Room, 17915 Water Line Srv Rd, Bradenton, FL
34212

Printed Name

Organization/Agency

Email Address
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Manatee
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Procurement Division
Phase Il Repairs to Lake Manatee Dam
IFBC No. 22-TA004058D}J
Non-Manadatory Information Conference
April 5, 2022 @ 9:00 AM
Water Treatment Plant Conference Room, 17915 Water Line Srv Rd, Bradenton, FL
34212

Printed Name

Organization/Agency Email Address
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Procurement Division

Phase Il Repairs to Lake Manatee Dam

IFBC No. 22-TA004058D]J

Non-Manadatory Information Conference

April 5, 2022 @ 9:00 AM

Water Treatment Plant Conference Room, 17915 Water Line Srv Rd, Bradenton, FL

34212

Printed Name

Organization/Agency

Email Address
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4 Procurement Division
e Phase Il Repairs to Lake Manatee Dam
. Manatee IFBC No. 22-TA004058D}J
S0 County Manadatory Site Visit
= April 5, 2022 @ 10:00 AM

Water Treatment Plant Conference Room, 17915 Water Line Srv Rd, Bradenton, FL 34212
.. Are you Prime or Sub?
Printed N t A

rinted ame Organization/Agency If Sub list Prime name(s)
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Water Treatment Plant Conference Room, 17915 Water Line Srv Rd, Bradenton, FL 34212

Procurement Division
Phase Il Repairs to Lake Manatee Dam
IFBC No. 22-TA004058DJ
Manadatory Site Visit
April 6, 2022 @ 10:00 AM

Printed Name

Organization/Agency

Are you Prime or Sub?
If Sub list Prime name(s)
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Procurement Division
Phase i Repairs to Lake Manatee Dam
IFBC No. 22-TA004058DJ
Manadatory Site Visit
April 7, 2022 @ 10:00 AM

Water Treatment Plant Conference Room, 17915 Water Line Srv Rd, Bradenton, FL 34212

Printed Name

Are you Prime or Sub?

Organization/Agency If Sub list Prime name(s)
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